
 

GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA 
MEMBERS OF THE CABINET 

Reference: Married (M)  

 
PROTOCOL DEPARTMENT 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade  
KINGSTON   
30th November 2024 

 

 

PRIME MINISTER, MINISTER OF DEFENCE AND MINISTER OF ECONOMIC GROWTH AND JOB 

CREATION 

Dr. the Most Honourable Andrew Holness, ON, PC, MP (M) 

                       

Office of the Prime Minister 
1 Devon Road, 
Kingston 10 
Tel: (876) 927-9941-3 
Fax: (876) 978-9467    
E-mail : opmnews@opm.gov.jm  
Website : www.opm.gov.jm 
  
 

DEPUTY PRIME MINISTER AND MINISTER OF NATIONAL SECURITY  

Honourable Dr. Horace Chang, CD, MP                (M)    

                    

Ministry of National Security 
North Tower, 
2 Oxford Road,  
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876)  906-4908  
E-mail : information@mns.gov.jm 
Website : www.mns.gov.jm 
 
 

MINISTER OF FINANCE AND THE PUBLIC SERVICE  

Honourable Fayval Williams, MP                (M) 

         

                       

Ministry of Finance and the Public Service  
30 National Heroes Circle, 
Kingston 4 
Tel: (876) 922 - 8600 
Fax: (876) 922 - 7097  
E-mail :  custserv@mof.gov.jm/mofps.pr@mof.gov.jm     
Website : www.mof.gov.jm  
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MINISTER OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND FOREIGN TRADE 

Senator the Honourable Kamina Johnson Smith, JP (M) 

                       

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade 
2 Port Royal Street, 
Kingston  
Tel: (876)  926-4220 
Fax: (876) 929-6733 
E-mail : info@mfaft.gov.jm 
Website : www.mfaft.gov.jm 
 

MINISTER OF CULTURE, GENDER, ENTERTAINMENT AND SPORT 

Honourable Olivia Grange, OJ, CD, MP   

                        

Ministry of Culture, Gender, Entertainment and Sport 
4-6 Trafalgar Road, 
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876)  978-7654  
E-mail : info@mcges.gov.jm 
Website : www.mcges.gov.jm 
 
 

MINISTER OF TOURISM 

Honourable Edmund Bartlett, CD, MP             (M)  

                      

Ministry of Tourism 
64 Knutsford Boulevard,  
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876) 920-4926-30  
E-mail : psoffice@mot.gov.jm    
Website : www.mot.gov.jm 
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MINISTER OF HEALTH AND WELLNESS 

Dr. the Honourable Christopher Tufton, MP  (M)    

          

Ministry of Health and Wellness 
10-16 Grenada Way, 
RKA Buillding, 
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876) 633-8172/(888) 663-5683 
E-mail  : info@moh.gov.jm  
Website : www.moh.gov.jm  
 

MINISTER OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY  DEVELOPMENT 

Honourable Desmond McKenzie, CD, MP, JP  (M)         

               

Ministry of Local Government and Community Development 
61 Hagley Park Road, 
Kingston 10 
Tel: (876) 618-7360-9 
E-mail : communications@mlgcd.gov.jm 
Website : www.localgovjamaica.gov.jm  
 
 

MINISTER OF JUSTICE 

Honourable Delroy Chuck, KC, MP                (M) 

                       

Ministry of Justice 
61 Constant Spring Road, 
Kingston 10 
Tel: (876) 906-4923-31 
E-mail : customer.service@moj.gov.jm 
Website : www.moj.gov.jm  
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MINISTER OF EDUCATION, SKILLS, YOUTH AND INFORMATION 

Senator Dr. the Honourable Dana Morris Dixon     (M)        

                         

Ministry of Education and Youth 
2-4 National Heroes Circle,   
Kingston 4 
Tel: (876) 922-1400-9 
E-mail : psed@moey.gov.jm   
Website : www.moey.gov.jm  
 

 

MINISTER OF LABOUR AND SOCIAL SECURITY 

Honourable Pearnel Charles, Jr., MP               (M) 

               

Ministry of Labour and Social Security 
1F North Street, 
Kingston  
Tel: (876) 922-9500-14 (Labour Division) 

(876)922-8000-13 (Social Security Division) 
E-mail  :  prunit@mlss.gov.jm 
Website : www.mlss.gov.jm  
 

 

MINISTER OF SCIENCE, ENERGY, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSPORT 

Honourable Daryl Vaz, MP                               (M) 

 

Ministry of Science, Energy, Telecommunications and Transport 
36 Trafalgar Road, 
PCJ Building, 
Kingston 10 
Tel: (876)  929-8990-9  
Fax:  (876) 960-1623   
E-mail  :  info@mset.gov.jm   
Website : www.mset.gov.jm  
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MINISTER OF INDUSTRY, INVESTMENT AND COMMERCE 

Senator the Honourable Aubyn Hill    (M)  

                      

Ministry of Industry, Investment and Commerce 
4 St. Lucia Avenue,  
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876) 968-7116  
Fax: (876) 960-7422   
E-mail : ps_office@miic.gov.jm 
Website : www.miic.gov.jm 
 

MINISTER OF LEGAL AND CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS 

Honourable Marlene Malahoo Forte, KC, MP, JP               (M) 

                        

Ministry of Legal and Constitutional Affairs  
1A Fairway Avenue,  
Kingston 6 
Tel: (876) 927-9941-3 
 (876) 929-8880-5  
E-mail : customercare@mlca.gov.jm   

psoffice@mlca.gov.jm  
Website : www.mlca.gov.jm 
 

 

MINISTER OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND MINING 

Honourable Floyd Green, MP                (M) 

                       

Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Mining 
Hope Gardens, 
Kingston 6 
Tel: (876) 927-1731-50 / (876) 619-1731 
E-mail :  psecoffice@moa.gov.jm  
Website : www.moa.gov.jm 
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MINISTER WITHOUT PORTFOLIO WITH RESPONSIBILITY FOR WORKS 

Honourable Robert Morgan, MP                             (M) 

                        

Ministry of Economic Growth and Job Creation 
The Towers 
25 Dominica Drive, 
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876) 926 1590/ (876) 926-1690-3 
Fax: (876)  926-4449 
E-mail :  ps@megjc.gov.jm  
Website : www.megjc.gov.jm 
 

 

MINISTER WITHOUT PORTFOLIO WITH RESPONSIBILITY FOR WATER, ENVIRONMENT, 

CLIMATE CHANGE, AND THE BLUE & GREEN ECONOMIES 

 Honourable Matthew Samuda             (M) 

                        

Ministry of Economic Growth and Job Creation 
The Towers 
25 Dominica Drive, 
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876) 926 1590/ (876) 926-1690-3 
Fax: (876)  926-4449 
E-mail :  ps@megjc.gov.jm 
Website : www.megjc.gov.jm 
 

 

 

mailto:ps@megjc.gov.jm
http://www.megjc.gov.jm/
mailto:ps@megjc.gov.jm
http://www.megjc.gov.jm/

